Research and
Negotiations

Memo

To: Division Directors, Local Presidents
From: Daniel Katz

Date: June 10, 2025

Re: Tentative Pay Dates

Below is a list of pay dates for the 2021-2026 DC 37 Economic
Agreement for the 3.25% increase effective May 26, 2025:

Mayoral Agencies

Includes all additions to gross, except uniforms increase to be paid in

December.

June 20, 2025 Includes retroactive for 5/26/25-6/6/25
NYCHA

June 12, 2025 Includes retroactive for 5/26/25 - 5/28/25

NYC Department of Education

June 18, 2025 Hourly Employees

June 20, 2025 Annual Employees — Includes retroactive for
5/26/25-6/6/25, plus additions to gross

Health & Hospitals

July 3, 2025 Annual Employees — Includes retroactive for
5/26/25-6/19/25

July 11, 2025 Hourly Employees
August 1, 2025 Additions to gross; includes retroactive
Culturals

May 30, 2025 Brooklyn Academy of Music



June 6, 2025 Wave Hill — Includes additions to gross

June 6, 2025 Queens Botanical Garden

June 12, 2025 Brooklyn Museum

June 13, 2025 New York Botanical Garden - Includes
additions to gross

Libraries

May 30, 2025 New York Public Library

May 30, 2025 Brooklyn Public Library

June 13, 2025 Queensborough Public Library — Includes

additions to gross

School Construction Authority

TBD

Transit Authority

June 5, 2025

CUNY

June 12, 2025 State Payroll - CUNY Senior Colleges
June 20, 2025 City Payroll - CUNY Community Colleges

Please share this information with your local presidents. We will provide
information from other employers as we receive them.

Cc: Henry A. Garrido
Rose Lovaglio-Miller
Jahmila Edwards
Executive Staff
Research Staff
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